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FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 16, 2007

TO: Honorable Florence Shapiro, Chair, Senate Committee on Education 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3297 by Callegari (Relating to paperwork requirements and unfunded mandates imposed 
on school districts and to payments under interlocal contracts.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would direct the Commissioner of Education to adopt policies to be implemented no later than 
the 2008-09 school year that would result in a 10 percent reduction in the amount of paperwork that a 
school district is required to prepare to meet requirements of the Texas Education Agency (TEA). 

The bill would provide that the requirement that polling places make certain accommodations for 
persons with physical disabilities from which certain elections of school district trustees are currently 
exempt would apply to those elections if state or federal funds sufficient to pay for all associated costs 
are provided.

The bill would allow local governments participating in interlocal contracts for services to be 
reimbursed for expenses or to engage  in profit-sharing in revenues of the performing party.

The bill would take effect September 1, 2007.

School districts would experience a reduction in paperwork related to requirements imposed by TEA.   
School districts could accrue some savings in administrative costs related to the provisions of the bill.  
Savings would be expected to vary statewide.

Polling places would be required to provide accommodations for persons with disabilities for school 
district trustee elections that are currently exempt from those requirements if sufficient state or federal 
funds were provided to pay associated costs.

The bill would allow local governments participating in interlocal contracts for services to be 
reimbursed for expenses or to engage  in profit-sharing in revenues of the performing party.
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